From: CALILUNG, IRYN

To: Mclver, David

Cc: Omar El-rjoob

Subject: RE: US Premier Tube Mills, 077-00035, Permit on Public Notice, Deliberative - Not for Public View per IC 5-14-3-
4(b)(6)

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:10:55 AM

Good morning, David.

Thank you for informing me of the inconsistencies. Appreciate it. We are going to draft an ATSD to
address them.

Thank you.
Iryn

From: Mclver, David <DMclver@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 5:08 PM

To: CALILUNG, IRYN <ICALILUN@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: US Premier Tube Mills, 077-00035, Permit on Public Notice, Deliberative - Not for Public
View per IC 5-14-3-4(b)(6)

Deliberative - Not for Public View per IC 5-14-3-4(b)(6)
Iryn,

Just a heads up that you might want to take a look at the TSD and emissions calculations for this
permit, 46805.

The TSD has this on page 60 of 92 says PM, PM10, and PM2.5 emissions are less than 100 tpy, but
more than 25 tpy and this is what requires issuance of an MSOP. The numbers in the table and the
permit calculations don’t bear that out. It appears that all the PM numbers are less than 25 tpy.

However, the CO and VOC numbers appear to have been transposed. According to the emissions
calculations, it is the VOC emissions which are approximately 37 tpy and the CO emissions which are
6.89 tpy.

| thought you would want to know.

David
317 234-5077
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